Alston, Sharon T.

From: Birore, Charles

Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 7:28 PM

To: Alston, Sharon T.

Subject: Re: SSWR 2022 Annual Conference Abstract Notification (Oral Paper)

| have it. | will send it to you
Charles

From: Alston, Sharon T. <stalston@nsu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 11:26 PM

To: Birore, Charles <cbirore@nsu.edu>

Subject: Re: SSWR 2022 Annual Conference Abstract Notification (Oral Paper)

Do you have the original submission with my name as a co presenter. | will need it to request for travel

Sharon Alston, PhD, COI

Assistant Professor of Social Work
Norfolk State University

700 Park Ave Norfolk, VA

23504

On Nov 4, 2021, at 7:10 PM, Birore, Charles <cbirore@nsu.edu> wrote:

Dear Sharon T. Alston

| did not see this. We will present in Washington, DC
Charles

From: Society for Social Work and Research <sswr@confex.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 9:15 PM

To: Birore, Charles <chirore@nsu.edu>; mbr.magoto@gmail.com <mbr.magoto@gmail.com>
Subject: SSWR 2022 Annual Conference Abstract Notification (Oral Paper)

CAUTION: This email originated from OUTSIDE of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe!

Please use this as your official 2022 abstract status notification. Thank you.
Format: Oral Paper

Abstract ID: 46676

Abstract Title: Correlates and Predictors of Delinquent Behavior Among African American
Youth Living in Urban Public Housing

November 2, 2021

Dear Charles M. S. Birore,

Congratulations! The ORAL PAPER entitled “Correlates and Predictors of Delinquent Behavior
Among African American Youth Living in Urban Public Housing” has been accepted for
presentation for the 26™ Annual Conference of the Society for Social Work and Research
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(SSWR) to be held in person, January 12-16, 2022, in Washington, DC, at the Marriott
Marquis Washington DC hotel. Click here for virtual conference components. The Program
Committee is in the process of scheduling this presentation and will send another e-mail
with the exact date and time in mid-November. The preliminary schedule-at-a-glance is
available at https://secure.sswr.org/2022-conference-home/preliminary-schedule-at-a-
glance/. Due to the complexity of the program schedule, we are unable to accept scheduling
requests.

Please be reminded that all in person and virtual presenters/speakers must register
for the conference and be a current 2022 SSWR member at the time of their
presentation(s). This includes ALL oral paper and poster presenters, symposia organizers,
symposia paper presenters and discussants, and workshop and roundtable speakers.

Please note that online conference registration will open early November. We will send an
announcement when it is available. The hotel reservation site is now available at
https://secure.sswr.org/2022-conference-home/hotel-reservations/. SSWR hotel discounted
rate deadline is December 15, 2021.

Congratulations again on the acceptance of this oral paper.

Thank you for your participation in SSWR. We look forward to seeing you in Washington,
DC!

Sincerely,

Shenyang Guo, PhD

Vice President and 2022 Conference Chair

PS. This email is being sent ONLY to the presenting author/speaker/organizer/discussant.
Please notify co-authors as appropriate. Thank you.



